Thursby, Kim

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Thursby, Kim

Cc: Kothur, Bheem

Subject: Fw: Time Extension, and SPCC Review Comments
Hi Kim,

Please you may insert into OCULUS, the below email under permit applications.

Facility Name: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC, Lakeland, Fl
Facility I.D: FLR 000 034 033

Time Extension Request and Approval.

Thanks,

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Fw: Time Extension, and SPCC Review Comments

fyi

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Noble, Ron <Ronald.Noble@bipc.com>; 'Audrey Scruggs' <ajscruggs@acelkd.com>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell. M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kennedy, Shannon <Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Time Extension, and SPCC Review Comments

Hi Ron and all,

As you know, we have issued RAl on March 19, 2020. The response due is April 19, 2020.

You have requested Time extension for additional 30 days, and the RAIl response due date is May 19,2020.
We realized that the permit expires on May 12, 2020, and you are operating without a permit which is not
good.

C and E point of view.

Therefore, we Suggest you provide the RAI responses by on or before April 30, 2020, so that we can Issued an
Intent for PN before the expiration of the Permit, which is May 12, 2020.

Sorry, if this caused any hardships on this approval.
SPCC Review Comment:
Also, Please make a note: We have received and reviewed the SPCC Plan and overall plan looks good.

However, Plan need to be Signed and Sealed by Florida P.E., not Virginia State, P.E.,(Page 5);
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and Documents must be signed by the Owner(Page 6).
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Bheem



